COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION e
CASE NO. 2004-00392 REG=IVED

IN THE MATTER OF

WHEELWRIGHT UTILITY COMMISSION PHIHSSION:

ALLEGED VIOLATIONS OF 49 CFR 192

RESPONSE TO THE PSC ORDER OF FEBRUARY 25, 2005

Comes now the Wheelwright Utility Commission, by and through
counsel, and in response to the Order of February 25, 2005, states as follows:

1. The Wheelwright Utility Commission is presently investigating the
nature of the allegations and deficiencies outlined in the Comprehensive
Inspection Report, and is working to correct any deficiencies noted.

2. The Wheelwright Utility Commission would ask for an informal
conference with Commission staff to attempt an informal resolution of this matter.

3. The Wheelwright Utility Commission would move the Public Service
Commission to continue hearing presently set for April 12, 2005, until after an
informal conference may be held with Commission staff.

Wherefore, the Wheelwright Utility Commission prays that the Public
Service Commission will accept this Response.

Respectfully submitted,



) Y

TIMOTHY A. PA ER

P.O. BOX 927
PRESTONSBURG, KY 41653
(606) 886-8389

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

This is to certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing
document has been served by mail upon the following parties:

Ms. Audrey Yates

Wheelwright Utility Commission
P.O. Box 255

Wheelwright, KY 41669

Hon. Anita Mitchell
Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd.

P.O. Box 615

Frankfort, KY 40602-0615

Original to:

Ms. Beth O’Donnell
Executive Director

Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd.

P.O. Box 615

Frankfort, KY 406020615

This the 25" day of March, 2005.

T

TIMOTHY A. PA}KER




FHon. Timothy Parker
Attorney at Law
1320 North Lake Drive
®.0. Box 927
Prestonsbury, Kentucky 41653
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MS. BETH O'DONVELL
BXECUTIVE DTRECTNOR
PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
211 SOWER BLVD.

P.O. BOX 615

FRANKFORT, KY 40602-0615
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